



Magnus Johansson, Transmission Specialist

STOCKHOLM · magnus.joh@live.se

DETAILS

Stockholm

+4670 821 47 37

DATE OF BIRTH

1973-10-29

NATIONALITY

Swedish

DRIVING LICENSE

A BE CE DE

SKILLS

Transmission network design

WDM (Wavelength Division Multiplexing)

Optical amplified network

DTM, SDH, PDH

Datacom switching

LTE-B, 5G, 4G, 3G

Radio link (long haul)

LANGUAGES

Swedish

English

German

HOBBIES

Running, choir singing, hunting, snowmobiling

PROFILE

Transmission specialist with 10+ years of experience in the telecom industry. Proven expert in optical transmission systems design as well as in other technologies as radio link, switching and datacom. Known for being organized and a strong team player.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Technical Specialist, Teracom AB

Dec 2014 — Present, Stockholm

Technical specialist optical network. Design, roll out project, vendor contact

Traning Specialist, Transmode AB

Aug 2014 — Dec 2014, Stockholm

Traning specialist. Held training sessions in all Transmode products.

Transmission designer, Teracom AB

Feb 2011 — Aug 2014, Stockholm

Design of transmission networks. Network planner. WDM, SDH, DTM, datacom

Telecom consultant, Relacom Consulting

Aug 2008 — Jan 2011, Sundsvall

Configuration, integration and maintenance consultant. Roll out project manager in a roll out of a land wide wavelength network.

EDUCATION

Mitthögskolan, Bachelor of Science in Engineering

Aug 1998 — Jun 2001, Sundsvall

Electrical engineering education with telecom specialization

COURSES

Vendor specific traning, Nokia, Netinsight, NEC, Marconi, Lumentis, Transmode, Allgon, Stockholm

Oct 2001 — Dec 2019

System traning courses, 5G, 4G, LTE-B, DTM, SDH, PDH, WDM, TCP/IP, UNIX, OSI, radio link, Stockholm

Oct 2001 — Dec 2019

REFERENCES

References available upon request